National Library of Mexico 
The National Library of Mexico was created by decree on October 24, 1833 by the then Vice President of Mexico Valentín Gómez Farías. Under the Ministries of Public Instruction from 1914, the National Library was from 1929 formally integrated to the National University. In 1967, the Institute of Bibliographic Research was created to manage and coordinate Mexico's National Library. From 1867, the National Library was installed at the former temple of San Agustin and since 1979, the Contemporary Fund was moved to the current headquarters located at the University Campus in the South area of Mexico City. In 1995 the Reserved Collection was also moved. 
With two million books and seven million periodicals, and the mission of gathering publications produced in Mexico, by Mexicans abroad, or about Mexico, The National Library of Mexico has rich bibliographic collections from the 15th to the 21st century, including manuscripts, Mexican and European printed books, documents of various kinds and materials in other formats such as videos, audio recordings and texts in Braille. 
Our general website is: https://www.iib.unam.mx/index.php/instituto-de-investigaciones-bibliograficas. The digital collections can be accessed at http://www.hndm.unam.mx/index.php/es/ (Hemeroteca Nacional de México, periodicals) and https://catalogo.iib.unam.mx/F/-/?func=login&local_base=BNDM (Biblioteca Nacional de México, bibliographic resources). 
General Director: Pablo Mora Pérez Tejada
National Library Coordinator: Felipe Filiberto Martínez Arellano
National Newspaper Library Coordinator: Dalmacio Rodríguez Hernández
Research Coordinator: Laurette Godinas

National Library of Anthropology and History
The National Library of Anthropology and History "Doctor Eusebio Dávalos Hurtado” is located in the facilities of the National Museum of Anthropology and History. It specializes in anthropology, archaeology, ethnology, history and sociology. In its collection it houses, in addition to important collections of prints from the 16th century, Mesoamerican codices and manuscripts. With an estimated total of almost half a million volumes, it is one of the most important heritage libraries in Mexico.
It originated in the creation of the Natural History Museum in 1790 when a library was gathered with the confiscation made to Jesuit Boturini, expelled from Mexico in 1764. Throughout the 19th century, it acquired special purchases and increased its collection, including the document collection of the archives of the Inquisition of Mexico, the Company of Jesus and the conventual funds from various libraries of the religious orders of New Spain. In 1964 it was named Biblioteca Nacional de Antropología e Historia Eusebio Dávalos Hurtado. Its catalog can be consulted here:  https://www.bnah.inah.gob.mx/publico/index.php
Library Director: Baltazar Brito Guadarrama


Francisco de Burgoa Library
The Francisco de Burgoa Library, which belongs to the Benito Juarez Autonomous University of Oaxaca, has more than thirty thousand titles and is mainly made up of books that belonged to the convents, so it is possible to get an idea of the reading of religious communities who inhabited the lands of the Oaxacans: Dominicans, Franciscans, Augustinians, Jesuits, Carmelites, Bethlemites and Mercedarians.
In 1827 the Public Library of the State of Oaxaca was founded, the first established in Mexico. Years later, in 1859, with the secularization of the clergy's assets, the conventual libraries began to enrich the Public Library that was part of the Institute of Sciences and Arts. Around 1880, thanks to the initiative of the subdirector of Public Instruction in the state, José María Cortés, a commission was formed to work on the arrangement of the Public Library and they were able to inventory it. In 1885, the library received two donations: a valuable collection offered by Matias Romero in gratitude for his training at the Institute and a lot of books bought by the government from a private library in Orizaba and in 1920, the library of Benito Juarez Maza was donated. In 1955 it became a university library, until finally in 1993 it was installed at the Antiguo Convento de Santo Domingo. Finally, in May 1996, the library adopted the name of a Dominican friar who wrote the chronicle of Oaxaca in the 17th century and whose complete works are preserved in the university collection: Friar Francisco de Burgoa. The library opened its doors in the magnificent space of the former convent of Santo Domingo de Oaxaca, as the first active project of the Cultural Center. More information can be found at the web site: https://www.bibliotecaburgoa.org.mx/index.php. 
Library Director: María Isabel Grañén Porrúa

